HISTORY OF THE METHODIST CHURCH, LONDON.

Centennial Church.

Arthur H. Going, B. A., - - - - - - Pastor
Sabbath services, - - - - - - 11 a. m,7 p. m
Sabbath School, - - - - - - - 2.45 p. m.
Epworth League, - - - - - - Mondays, 8 p. m.
Prayer meetings. - - - Wednesday and Fridays, 8 p. m.
Class meetings, - : R. Windrow's, Sabbath 4.45 a. m.
Class meetings, - - - = Mr. Tuft’s, Sabbath 9.45 a. m.

Pastor’s and Mr. Golding's after morning service.

Nor was this all, as during the year 1876 the Board with
characteristic zeal, planted a cause in East London, now the Queens
Park or Centennial Church, which is situated near Queens Park
on Dundas street. This has become one of the important churches
in the city. The corner stone of this church was laid by Miss Eliza-
beth Bowman. At this time of writing, the Queens Park or
Centennial Church is in a most flourishing condition, its Sabbath
School having a large attendance.

In 1895, another new church was built on Hill street, at a cost
of $2,500, t iis to-day a worthy scion of the parent church, Dundas
Centre.

While these churches were being established in the north and
east ends of the city, similar efforts were being put forth in the other
divisions of the city, for, we are told, that from and including 1854,
the congregation of the old North street Church, true to their mis-
sion, established churches in Petersville, (now London West), Lon-
don South, Wellington Street South, besides missions at York street,
Richmond street north and in London West, all of them flourishing

and live centers of religious influence. The churches, many of them




